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---------- FOrwarded message ---------

From: Llywodraethu Gwybodaeth / Information Governance <infstaff@aber.ac.uk>
Date: Tue, 25 Jul 2023 at 10:52 am

Subject: FOI 2023 096 - CSSA documentation - Freedom of Information Request

| am writing in response to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (‘the Act'). Please find below the University's response.

Please provide all documentation the university holds about the Chinese Students and Scholars Association (CSSA). This is a student group at
your university controlled by the Chinese embassy.

Under section 1(1)(a) of the Act, we can confirm that the information requested is not held by the University. There is no such student group at the University.

If you are dissatisfied with our response or the way your request has been handled, you have the right to ask for an internalreview within two months
of this response.

Yours sincerely,
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